

Jay Marianito Silangcruz Vicencio, MD, DPBO

35 Copenhagen St. Merville Park Subdivision, Parañaque City

Residence Tel: 7779326 Mobile No: 09175299023 E-mail: vicenciomd@gmail.com

PROFILE

Presently happily married to Joanna and with 2 children, Rafael Lorenzo, 21 years old and Sofia Gabrielle, 16 years old, has been in practice for 25 years mainly in St. Luke's Medical Center Institute of Ophthalmology in both Quezon City and Bonifacio Global City, active in the training of resident physicians in Ophthalmology mainly in developing their surgical skills in anterior segment diseases specifically lens and cataract surgery, a recreational sportsman, indulging mainly in golf and badminton

SPECIALIZATION

Comprehensive Ophthalmology mainly Lens and Cataract Surgery, Laser Refractive Surgery, Refractive Lens Exchange, Surgery and Laser of Anterior Segment Diseases

POSITIONS

Head, St. Luke's Eye Institute, Bonifacio Global City 2019-present

Tasked with ensuring a smooth day to day operating flow in all areas of the Institute, namely, the Operating Room, Laser Room, Out Patient Department and Vision Laser Center

Past Head, St. Luke's Eye Institute, Quezon City 2017-2019

Chief of Section, Section of Lens and Cataract Surgery, Institute of Ophthalmology, St. Luke's Medical Center, Bonifacio Global City 2010-present

Tasked with the development and maintenance of the St. Luke's Medical Center's International Eye Institute to be better or at par with international trends and standards for Lens and Cataract Surgical procedures

Past Chief of Section, Section of Lens and Cataract Surgery, Institute of Ophthalmology, St. Luke's Medical Center, Quezon City 2001-2017

Chair, Department of Ophthalmology, College of Medicine, St. Luke's Medical Center 2017-present

Clinical Professor 2, College of Medicine, St. Luke's Medical Center 2001-present

Department Head and member of the core staff in providing lectures and conducting small group discussions to undergraduate students of the College of Medicine of St. Luke's Medical Center on Ophthalmologic diseases

Examiner, Oral Board Examinations, Philippine Board of Ophthalmology 2001-present

Assigned to evaluate board eligible doctors in a portion of the oral examinations of the Philippine Board of Ophthalmology as a panel member for the module on Cataract and Refractive surgical procedures

LICENSURE AND ACCREDITATION

Physicians Licensure Examination, Passed August, 1992

Diplomate, Philippine Board of Ophthalmology October, 1996

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Pre-Medical Degree - BS Biology(Accelerated Program), University of Santo Tomas 1884-1987

Medical Degree - Doctor of Medicine, University of Santo Tomas 1987-1991

Rotating Clinical Internship - Santo Tomas University Hospital	1991-1992
Residency Training in Ophthalmology - St. Luke's Medical Center	1993-1995

MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS

Member, Philippine Academy of Ophthalmology	1997-present
Member, Philippine Society of Cataract and Refractive Surgery	2000-present
International Member, American Academy of Ophthalmology	2000-present
International Member, American Society of Cataract and Refractive Surgery	2001-present
International Member, European Society of Cataract and Refractive Surgeons	2014-present
Member, Philippine Medical Association	1998-present
Member, Mandaluyong Medical Society	2010-present

signed:



Jay MS Vicencio, MD
21, February, 2022

